
1 

 

Northampton County Board of Commissioners will meet in Regular Session on Monday March 

20, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. in the Commissionersô Meeting Room located at 60 West Jefferson Street, 

Jackson, North Carolina. The purpose of the meeting is to conduct public business as indicated 

on the following agenda. 

 

TAB   TIME   DESCRIPTION 

5:30  Closed Session 

    G.S. 143-318.11 (a)(3)- County Attorney 

 

5:50  Agenda Work Session 

 

1  6:00 Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for March 6, 2017 ............. 3 

2    Approval of Closed Session Minutes for March 6, 2017 

3   Approval of Agenda for March 20, 2017...................................... 44 

4 6:05 Honorable Laquitta Greene-Cooper, Clerk of Court ........................   

Proclamation for Relay for Life .................................................... 46 

5  6:10 Mr. Andy Smith, Health Department Director .................................  

  NCTN Upgrade ............................................................................. 48 

6 6:20 Mr. William Flynn, Zoning Director 

    Request Date/Time-Public Hearing for Rezoning 

 

7 6:25 Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager 

  1) Capital Improvement Plan ........................................................ 56 

  2) Board Discussion Allowing Alcohol at Wellness Center for 

Private Events ............................................................................... 60 

    3) Management Matters 

 

8  7:00  Citizens/Board Comments 

 

  7:30  Adjourn 

 

  



2 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY  

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  03-20-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  1  

 

Agenda Time:        6:00 pm  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter : 

 
 

 

 

Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for March 6, 2017 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

 

  



3 

 

1 Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for March 6, 2017 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY  

REGULAR SESSION 

March 6, 2017 
 

Be It Remembered that the Board of Commissioners of Northampton County met on March 6, 

2017, with the following present:  Fannie Greene, Chester Deloatch, Charles Tyner, Geneva 

Faulkner, and Robert Carter.  

 

Others Present:  Kimberly Turner, Scott McKellar, Nathan Pearce, Leslie Edwards, and Komita 

Hendricks 

 

Agenda Work Session:  

 

A work session was held to discuss todayôs agenda items. Chairman Carter called upon County 

Manager Kimberly Turner for input. Ms. Turner requested to change under tab 4; item number 1 

to Renovation of Old DSS Building, item number 2 to Courthouse Security, item 3 to Budget 

Formulation and Planning Guidance, and add item number 4 as Management Matters. Ms. 

Turner also requested to remove Tab 6, add work session at 12:00 pm with Sheriff Smith, and 

Mrs. Laquitta Greene-Cooper, and add other closed session for purpose of G.S. 143-

318.11(a)(6)- Personnel.  

 

Commissioner Faulkner requested to move item number 1 and item number 2 under tab 4 to tab 

11 after work session with Sheriff Smith and Mrs. Laquitta Greene-Cooper.  

 

Regular Session: 

 

Chairman Carter called the meeting to order, welcomed everyone, and announced when citizens 

could make comments. Commissioner Tyner gave the Invocation and the Pledge of Allegiance 

was recited. 

 

Approval of Regular Session Minutes for February 20, 2017: 

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Fannie Greene to approve the Regular 

Session Minutes for February 20, 2017.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion 

carried. 

 

Approval of Agenda for March 6, 2017: 

 

A motion was made by Fannie Greene and seconded by Chester Deloatch to approve the 

amended agenda for March 6, 2017.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried.  

 

Public Hearing- Appointments to the Woodland Zoning Board: 

 

Chairman Carter recessed the regular session to go into a Public Hearing. 

 



4 

 

Ms. Turner stated that the purpose of the public hearing is to receive and hear public comments 

in reference to the appointment of Mr. Perce J. Cole to the Town of Woodlandôs Zoning Board 

for the remainder of Mrs. Cynthia Moore term ending August 2018.  

 

Chairman Carter called for public comments. 

 

None were heard. 

 

Chairman Carter closed the Public Hearing to enter into regular session. 

 

A motion was made by Geneva Faulkner and seconded by Fannie Greene to approve the 

appointment of Mr. Perce J. Cole to the Woodland Zoning Board.  Question Called:  All present 

voting yes.  Motion carried.  

 

 

Budget Formulation and Planning Guidance: 

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager, appeared before the Board to obtain approval of the 

Budget Formulation and Planning Guidance for FY 2017-2018. 

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Charles Tyner to approve the Budget 

Formulation and Planning Guidance for 17-18 submitted by the County Manager.  Question 

Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried.  

 

 

Appointment of Assistant County Manger to Lake Gaston Weed Control Council: 

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager, appeared before the Board to obtain approval of Mr. 

Nathan Pearce, Assistant County Manager, as an alternate for the Lake Gaston Weed Control 

Council board.  

 

A motion was made by Fannie Greene and seconded by Charles Tyner to appoint Mr. Nathan 

Pearce as an alternate on the Lake Gaston Weed Control Council. Question Called:  All present 

voting yes.  Motion carried.  

 

Appointment to Lake Gaston Weed Control Council: 

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager, appeared before the Board to obtain approval of 

reappointment of Mr. Jack Saunders and Larry Liles to the Lake Gaston Weed Control Council. 

 

Commissioner Tyner suggested the reappointments be held at next meeting.  

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager, stated there was a question raised about the serving of 

alcohol at Wellness Center. Ms. Turner stated currently the County Attorney is working on a 

policy that can be presented to this Board.  

 



5 

 

Mr. Scott McKellar, County Attorney, stated the policy should be ready at the next board 

meeting. 

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager, stated that Dr. Elam, President of HCC, will attend the 

April 3, 2017 meeting for just an introduction purpose and share some of his ideas and interests 

with the Board.  

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager, mentioned the new bill for maintenance bond for 

subdivision roads that was presented during the Legislative Briefing webinar.   

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager, stated there was a request to investigate the two existing 

coal ash sites in Northampton County; they are still working on obtaining permitting information 

from the state.  

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager, appeared before the Board to obtain approval of 

purchasing a table for $300 at CADA Banquet on April 28, 2017 for Commissioners.  

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Fannie Greene to purchase a table for 

$300 for theCADA Banquet. Question Called:  Yes (Commissioner Carter, Greene, and 

Deloatch); no (Commissioners Faulkner, Tyner).  Motion carried.  

 

 

PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE 

HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES:  



6 

 
 

 



7 

 

 



8 

 

 



9 

 

 



10 

 

  



11 

 
             

 

 

  



12 

 

Introduction of New Employees: 

 

Ms. Leslie Edwards, Finance Director, appeared before the Board to introduce Heather Futrell 

and Melundy Vaniford as new employees within the Finance Department.  

 

Ad Valorem Tax Appeals: 

 

Mrs. Cathy Allen, Tax Administrator, appeared before the Board to obtain approval to release or 

refund Ad Valorem taxes in the amount of $1,214.20 on 2 appeals.  

 

A motion was made by Geneva Faulkner and seconded by Charles Tyner to approve the request 

for release or refund of the Ad Valorem Tax appeals submitted herewith in the amounts and for 

the reasons stated on the listing. Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried.  

 

Appeal of Tax Appeals-Barbara Storey: 

 

Mrs. Cathy Allen, Tax Administrator, appeared before the Board to obtain the Boards decision 

on a refund of tax bill 16A0602976 because of late filing of Disabled Veteran Exclusion. 

 

A motion was made by Charles Tyner and seconded by Geneva Faulkner to approve the tax 

refund. Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried.  

 

Motor Vehicle Refunds: 

 

Mrs. Cathy Allen, Tax Administrator, appeared before the Board to obtain approval to release or 

refund Ad Valorem taxes assessed in the amount of $735.37 on 18 appeals. 

 

A motion was made by Charles Tyner and seconded by Chester Deloatch that the motor vehicle 

refunds be approved as submitted. Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried.  

 

 

Appeal of Rollback Taxes: 

 

Mrs. Cathy Allen, Tax Administrator, appeared before the Board to obtain Boards action 

concerning the release of roll back bills on parcel # 06-00482, 06-02852, 13-00183, and 06-

04684. 

 

A motion was made by Charles Tyner and seconded by Fannie Greene to release the roll back 

bills.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried.  

 

Introduction of New Employees: 

 

Mrs. Cathy Allen, Tax Administrator, appeared before the Board to introduce Daniela Byer and 

Tracy Flood as new employees within the Tax Department.  

 

 



13 

 

PLEASE SEE SCANNED  

DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE 

HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES:  



14 

 



15 

 

 
 

  



16 

 



17 

 

  



18 

 

 

 



19 

 

 

  



20 

 



21 

 



22 

 



23 

 



24 

 

 



25 

 



26 

 



27 

 




































































